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Prof. Furqan Qamar
Ph.D

Secretary General
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ASSOCIATION OF INDTAN UNIVERSITIES
AtU HOUSE, 16, Comrade lndrajit cupta Marg, New Delhi 110 OO2

No. EV/l I (99 0-A) l20167seol \ r

January 05, 2016
The Director
Jaipuria lnstitute of Management, Noida

A-32A, Sector-62

Opp lBM, Noida 201309

Sub: Your application No. AIU-1051Dir12015-1 dated November 20,2015 for grant of
equivalence to Postgraduate Diploma in Management - Marketing

Dear Sir,

With reference to your letter cited above for grant of equivalence to the Two-year Full{ime
Postgraduate Diploma in Management - Marketing offered by your institute, with MBA Degree of an

lndian University, I wish to inform you as under:

1. The matter pertaining to the Equivalence Of Two-year Full Time Postgraduate Diploma in
Management offered by the AICTE approved institutions was considered by the Equivalence
Committee of the AIU in it's meeting held on 30th December 2014 and by the Governing
Council in its 331st meeting held on 27th February 2015.

2. Having considered the matter in detail, it has been resolved that in order to ensure
objectivity, speed, transparency, consistency and quality, all applications for Equivalence of
the Two-Year Full Time Postgraduate Programmes shall henceforth be decided in

accordance with the rules as given in Annexure A of this letter.

3. As per information furnished by you, your institute meets the conditions as specified in Part

full-time Postgraduate Diploma in Management- Marketing offered by Jaipuria lnstitute of
Management, Noida, lndia is being accorded equivalence with Master of Busrness
Administration (MBA) Degree of an lndian University, for the purpose of admission to
higher sfudies for a period of One year and Six months i.e from 01.01.2016 to 30.06.2017
or till such time the approval of the AICTE and NBA accreditation remains valid, whichever is
earlier".

4. You are therefore requested to please send a demand draft of Rs 1,50,000/- in favour of
Association of lndian Universities, payable at New Delhi, following which the Equivalence
Ceftificate shall be issued to your institute.

Thanking you,

Encl: Annexure A
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ASSOCIATION OF INDIAN UNTVERSITIES
AIU HOUSE, 16, Comrade lndrajit cupta Marg, New Delhi 1.tO 002

No. EV/l I (99 0-B) t20 16/ -2-a\3
January 05, 2016

The Director
Jaipuria lnstitute of Management, Noida
A-32A, Sector-62
Opp. lBM, Noida 201309

Sub: Your application No. AIU-105/Dir/2015-2 dated November 20,2015 for grant of
equivalence to Postgraduate Diploma in Management - Services Management

Dear Sir,

With reference to your letter cited above for grant of equivalence to the Two-year Full-time
Postgraduate Diploma in Management - Services Management offered by your institute, with MBA
Degree of an lndian University, I wish to inform you as under.

1. The matter pertaining to the Equivalence of Two-year Full Time Postgraduate Diploma in
Management offered by the AICTE approved institutions was considered by the Equivalence
Committee of the AIU in it's meeting held on 30th December 2014 anO 

-by 
the Governing

Council in its 331st meeting hetd on 2Ztn february 2015.

2. Having considered the matter in detail, it has been resolved that in order to ensure
objectivity, speed, transparency, consistency and quality, all applications for Equivalence of
the Two-Year Full Time Postgraduate Programmes shall henceforth be decided in
accordance with the rules as given in Annexure A of this letter.

3. As per information furnished by you, your institute meets the conditions as specified in part.A" 
of the Annexure A and accordingly, we are pleased to inform you that the two-years

fulltime Postgraduate Diploma in Management- Services M-anagement offered by
Jaipuria lnstitute of Management, Noida, tndia is being accorded equivalence with Master
of Business Administration (MBA) Degree of an lndian rJniveisity, for the purpose of
admission to higher sfudies for a period of One year and Six months i.e from 01.01.,2016 to
30.06.2017 or till such time the approval of the AICTE and NBA accreditation remains valid,
whichever is earlier".

4' You are therefore requested to please send a demand draft of Rs 1,50,000/- in favour of
Association of lndian lJniversities, payable at New Delhi, following which the Equivalence
Certificate shall be issued to your institute.

Thanking you,

( Prof. Fprqan Qa\w

Yours sincerely,

Encl: Annexure A
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